

Tiger Print





October 12, 2023

Thursday	12	9:30 am	3 rd Grade @ Big Cat Rescue	
		5/6:00 pm	Girls' Volleyball @ St. John's Baraboo	
Friday	13	6:00 pm	PTL Movie Night-The Bad Guys	
Monday	16		Butter Braid Fundraiser Kickoff	
		12:35 pm	2 nd Grade @ Hartje Center	
		5/6:00 pm	Girls' Volleyball @ St. Joseph's Baraboo	
Tuesday	17	1:15 pm	1 st Grade @ Fire Station	
			PK4 @ Fire Station	
		5/6:00 pm	Girls' Volleyball @ St. Mary's Richland Center	
Wednesday	18	8:20 am	Chapel	
	19	3:30 pm	LEGOS Club Grades K-1	
Saturday	21	9:00 am	A Team Girls' Volley Tournament @ St. Mary's Portage	

October	15	9:00 am	Children's Choir	
	22	9:00 am Jr. Choir		
November	12	9:00 am	Children's Choir	
	19	9:00 am Cherub Choir		
December	3	9:00 am	Jr. Choir	
	16	5:00 pm	Children's Christmas Service	



Children are asked to arrive 15 minutes before service. Choir attendance at worship services and special events will count on the student's grade.

Cherub Choir: Kindergarten - 2nd Grade Children's Choir: 3rd - 5th Grade

Jr. Choir: 6th - 8th Grade

<u>LUNCH ACCOUNT BALANCE</u> We have several families whose lunch account balance is negative. Please make a deposit to your account asap. Deposits can be made by check, cash or charge card (call office for credit card use.) Thank you.

<u>Parent Teacher Conferences</u> will be held on Thursday, November 2nd, and Friday November 3rd. This is a mandatory conference. A sign-up form is coming home today with your child.



ST. PETER'S SPAGHETTI DINNER & SILENT AUCTION

Friday, October 27, 2023 4:30-7:00 PM



Advance Ticket Price: \$8.00 for adults, \$4.00 for children 4 - 12 years old,

Children 3 and under are FREE.

Tickets will be \$1.00 more at the door

Carry-outs are available.

If you are interested in helping with this event, please contact the office at 524-4066, ext. 1, to lend a helping hand.

WHAT YOU CAN DO TO MAKE THE SPAGHETTI DINNER & SILENT AUCTION A SUCCESS??

All money and unsold tickets should be returned to the school office by Wednesday, October 25th. If you are in need of additional tickets, please stop by the school office.

Sign-up HELP forms are coming home today. If you have something you would like to donate to the Silent Auction, please contact the school office.



Just the beginning of a long list of great auction items that will be available to bid on throughout the evening.

- Kindergarten- Christmas Basket
- 1st Grade- Arts and Crafts Basket
- 2nd Grade- Family favorite cookbook; Cooking Basket
- 3rd Grade- Mosaic Top Table
- 4th Grade- Movie Night Basket
- 5th Grade- TBD
- 6th Grade- Makerbot Replicator Plus (3-D Printer), 1 Roll of film, extra extruder.
- 7th Grade-Deli Bean Basket
- 8th Grade- Garden Hearts Personalized Stone
- Pre-Kindergarten-Paw Patrol Basket
- Pre-Kindergarten-Princess Basket
- PreK 4 Praying Hands Framed Picture by Pre-Kindergarten
- PreK 3 Trains-Train table, train cars and tracks, other train goodies.



Butter Braid sale will be kicking off October 16th!!

Delivery to be November 16th.

All profits will benefit your child's classroom!



BOOK FAIR VOLUNTEERS

If you would like to help at the Scholastic Book Fair being held October 31st – November 3rd, please contact Ms. Erdman at rebeccaerdman@saintpetersls.com



PTL NEWS

Meeting Schedule

5:30-6:30pm Monday November 20, 2023

5:30-6:30pm Monday January 15, 2024

5:30-6:30pm Monday March 18, 2024

Final Meeting in May TBD, 2024 (Pizza in the Park)

SAVE THE DATE: PTL Movie Night will be held on October 13th in the school gym. Gym doors will open at 6:00 pm, with the movie starting at 6:30 pm. The movie will be The Bad Guys.

VIKING RECEITS- Please save your Viking Receipts and turn them in to PTL. Viking gives a 1% rebate that helps fund PTL events.

COOKIE WALK After much consideration, the PTL will no longer be organizing a Christmas cookie walk fundraiser. It has been a wonderful holiday tradition, but it is held at a busy time of year for everyone. The PTL is planning on hosting a new fundraiser that will bring families together in April of 2024.

MISSION STATEMENT St. Peter's Lutheran School exists to provide a nurturing, Christian educational environment which assists families in their God-given responsibility of preparing children for an earthly life of Christian witness and eternity with their Lord and Savior.



Dear Families,

At **St. Peter's** we aim to help students increase their literacy and love for Scripture, and provide as many opportunities as possible to practice Godly living. This is why we've decided to introduce Friendzy this year; a whole-school program that teaches life skills to our students with an emphasis on building strong, healthy, and Godly friendships.

The Friendzy program provides simple, memorable ways for your student to learn and practice God's design for friendship. Every month we will introduce to the entire school campus one Catchphrase and one corresponding Key Verse for students to learn and practice. In class, we will spend 20 minutes weekly focusing on the Catchphrase and Key Verse with activities, games, and group discussions. With the help of Friendzy, students will get to learn from Scripture and from each other what it means to be a really good friend.

We hope that by providing students the opportunity to learn about and practice life skills like teamwork, self-management, responsible decision-making, goal setting, emotional literacy, and conflict resolution, students will have an increased capacity to reach and even surpass our rigorous academic goals. Most importantly, we believe that Friendzy will make the gospel message of Jesus come to life in a way that will increase each student's desire and ability to apply and live out God's word.

This month, students will focus on the idea that **WE NEED EACH OTHER** as a class and as a school. We will discuss and dive into God's Word, learn how important friendship is, and consider how to build others up.

Catchphrase Main point for students to catch on to	Key Verse Biblical anchor points	Goal What students will practice and work towards
"We Need Each Other"	"Therefore, encourage one another and build each other up!" -1 Thessalonians 5:11	To practice building up our friends.

We encourage you to **Continue the Conversation** with your student at home! Here are the main points your student will learn this month:

- 1. God designed us for friendship.
- 2. We are stronger and better together.
- 3. We need each other for encouragement!

CONVERSATION STARTER /// Encourage means to give hope or support to others. Ask your child to share ways others have encouraged them and built them up. You may even ask your child to share about a time they felt encouraged by you. This will give you a window into how you can continue to speak life and encourage them!

Over the next few weeks, the goal for students is to begin to use the unit Catchphrase, "**We Need Each Other**," in their everyday life. Join in helping them accomplish this goal by starting to use this Catchphrase in your conversations at home.

THANK YOU /// Thank you for partnering with us! It is a joy to teach your student the importance of friendship. We want to stay connected with you in this journey, so please reach out with any questions, concerns, or celebrations you encounter.

When kids learn friendship, they learn it for life!

In His Service.

Roger W. Tessendorf, Principal